Aynho Parish Council



Tel.: 07887 548774 Email: clerk@aynho.org Web: www.aynho.org/parish_council/ Twitter: @aynho Postal Address: Scholars Corner, 3 School End, Aynho OX17 3BS

Issued: 31st March 2020 To: All Parish Councillors From: Mr Chris Wilson, Clerk to Aynho Parish Council

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to the **Ordinary** meeting of Aynho Parish Council <u>online</u> on **Monday** 6th April 2020 at 7:30pm when the following business will be transacted.

Mr C Wilson Clerk to Aynho Parish Council



2020/

- 50. To receive and approve apologies for absence.
- 51. To receive declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. (Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed and are reminded that the disclosure of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business.)
- 52. To receive and approve for signature the minutes of the meetings held on Monday 2nd March 2020.
- 53. Public participation session. (Members of the public are invited to address the council. The session will last for a maximum of 15 minutes with any individual contribution lasting a maximum of 5 minutes. Members of the public should address their representation through the chairman of the meeting.)

Finance:

- 54. To receive the financial statement and consider invoices to be paid.
- 55. To receive year end 2018/19 final budget.
- 56. To review the Annual Governance and Audit Return 2019-20.
- 57. Grants and Fundraising

Planning

- 58. S/2020/0473/LBC: 6 Blacksmiths Hill, Aynho OX17 3AH Replacement of detective floor joists.
- 59. S/2020/0488/MAF: Aynhoe Park House, Aynho Park, Aynho OX17 3BQ

Variation of Conditions 2 (plans) and 10 (Landscaping) to planning application S/2019/0521/MAF - (Variation of conditions 2 Plans and 18 Materials to planning application S/2018/1442/MAF Variation of condition 2 (plans) S/2015/0871/MAF Variation of condition 2 (Drawings) to S/2013/1570/MAF To allow a revised house layout with attached garage block and an alteration to access gates) to plots 1 & 3 to construct basement garaging and rooftop shelter. To alter basement access, omit roof shelter, add Solar panels, changes to fenestration and remove external cladding (plot 3)) To include swimming pond, improvements to terrace layout and materials (Plot 3).

- 60. S/2020/0409/FUL: 25 Blacksmiths Hill, Aynho OX17 3AH Single storey rear extension.
- 61. S/2020/0400/FUL: College Farm, Station Road, Aynho OX17 3FZ Double garage/equipment store.

62. Risk and Risk Assessment

63. Parking, Highways and Transport

Maintenance:

64. To receive and update on Continental Landscapes and the grass mowing.

65. Streetlighting

Health, Wellbeing and Community Matters:

- 66. To receive an update on the Village Survey 2020.
- 67. To discuss response to Aynho Community Connect and COVID19 with update of actions taken.

Recreational Matters – sportsfield, playground and Aynho Active:

- 68. To receive an update on the latest developments (new exercise equipment).
- 69. To discuss and approve measures for use of the Sportsfield/Tennis Court during COVID19.
- 70. To note the number for the Park Club Draw (March).

71. Farming and footpaths

Communications:

- 72. To review the progress on the Annual Village Report.
- 73. To decide on Newsletter/website content.

Please note, this is a public meeting. Copies of all council papers are available to download at www.aynho.org/parish_council/

Meetings and conferences:

- 74. To receive an update on the management of the Village Hall.
- 75. To review the date for the Annual Village Meeting.
- 76. **Any other business:** Items agreed by Chairman can be discussed but decision deferred to next meeting.
- 77. To confirm date of next meeting on Monday 4th May, 7:30pm at a location to be confirmed close.

<u>NB</u> Due to Government guidelines, the physical meeting of the Council is not possible therefore this is being hosted online via a virtual meeting place. Public transparency will be maintained by email voting on actions to the Clerk which will be published or supplied on request.

If you wish to take part in the Public Participation session please either email/call the Clerk with your subject.

Access to the virtual meeting and a youtube broadcast is under investigation.